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State of South C8roline,

County of Greenville.
Know 811 men by these preae:nts:' Thet the Fermers Lofn end Trust Compény, & corporgtion of South

Capoline, having its domicile and princip2l pléce of businees in the City of Greenville, County of

Greenville, énd Syete of South CArolin®, heving been duly end regulérly Suthorized thereto by its -

Bofrd of Directors, 8nd &cting by 8nd through its legPlly constituted 8nd elected officers;

For @nd in considerstion of the Sum of Ten Dollers end other valueble considerstions, to it, ‘the
seid Permers Lofn end Trust Compeny, c8sh in hend peid, &t @nd before the sedling of these
Presents, by the Woodside Cotton Mills Compeny, incorporsted, the receipt of all of which is
hereby acknowledged, hes grénted, berghined, sold &nd reledsed, &nd by these presemts does grent,
bérpgfin, sell &nd relesse wnto the seid Woodside Cotton Mills Compeny, & corporstion of South-
Capolinf, its successors and assigns, the following described pieces, péroelg, lobts or trects of
lend, sitBted, lying and being in Greenville Towrship, County of Greenville end State of South~
Capoling, to-wit:-

1.0 All thet piece; pereel or loy of lend in Greenville Township, Greenville County 8nd Stete of
South CBrolin®, described ms follows, in the deed fProm Paul N. ‘Spofford to Sustn Pebrson, deted
April o5, 1874, end recorded in the of'fice of the Register of Mesne Conveyences for said County
in deed baok F.F., &t page 473; Beginning 8t & steke corner neér a large red otk on Alston's line
and running themce Worth 54~5 degrees West thirteen end 20/100 ch®ins to & pile of pock in Alston's

- Field; thence North 34-#'5 degrees [Bat saven Bnd 6()/1.00 chéins 4o & stake nelr & small bp&nch;
thence South 54—3',5 degrees Efst thirteen and 20/L00 cheins to & stake on Ceuble's line; thence
South 34-5 degrees West seven 6nd 607100 cheins, with Ceuble's line, to the beginning, containing
ten acres, more or less. The seid trfet 18 now bound_ed by lends of Ionour, Woodside Mills, Heyword,
énd the subdivision known &8s Dggwood. This heing the sfme $ract of l8nd conveyed to the FPapmers

Loén end Trust Compeny hy the following deeds: by deed of John Pearson, et &l, dated May 21, 1920-,

énd recorded in the office of the R.M.C. for s&id County in Deed Book 61, &t page 36; by deed of

Mrs. UMinerve lexwell Moseley, et 8l. dated June 5, 1920, end re corded in the oi’fice of the R.M.C.

for said County in Deed Book 61, &t pege 35; by deed of Weshington Brooks, dated August - —, 19204

eénd recorded in office of the R.M.C. for stid County in Book 7gs 8% pege 1473 &n;i by deed of

E. ‘Imnan, Mester ( conveying the interést of Genev@ Moseley) dated Lugust 23, 192p end recorded
in the off’ice of the R.M.C. for said County in Deed Book 67, &% p&geA 35; reference to. a;n_ ;ieeds

being expressly méde &8 & part of this descrlp‘c@n. | |

2. M1 thet piece, pércel or lot of land in Greerhille Township, Greenville Comntyy Stote of

South CO8roling, nefr Woodside Iills: Beginning &t & point ;1 the North side of UnJ,on Sﬁreet, which .

point is I’orty-SeVen feet from the eenter of the tréck of the Piedmont &nd Northern R&:Llw&y as ‘

laidy the corner of 101; heretofore conveyed by W.Eo Howard to J.0i. Gegton, end rmnmg thence with ’

Union Street South 74. deg. 26 min. West one hundred f:n.f"ay feet, more or less, to the 1ine of the

Honour property, themee with the line of the Honowr property North 15 degrees 20 min. West ’r.hree

hundred sixty-two &nd 110 feet to & stéke, the eo“rner of the John PeSrgon property; themce with

the line of the John PeSrson property South 52 degrees. 1o min. Eest two hundred eighty—one fee‘%
more or less. 1o & stbke, which meorty-seven feet East of the center of the treck of the | |

‘Piedmont &nd Northern Reilwdy, ®nd &lso the corner of the lot conveyed by W.E. Howtrd to JoL. =
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gaston; bthence with the line va seid Geston and right of way of‘ the Piedmont 2nd Northern
Reilwly in e Southerly direetion epproximftely one hudred thirty-four feet to the beginning;
be ing pert of lots Number 108, 109 end 11p end of Woodlewn Avenue es shown on plet of Donwood
recorded in P18t Book A,, &t page 462. This being the same trect of land conveyed to Fermers
I:o'aﬁ and Trust Compfny by deed of W.E. Howerd, d8ted April 30, 1920, 8nd recorded in the office
of the R.M.C. for s8id County in Deed Book 64 &t page 74, refaerence to which is hereby mBde 88

& part of this description.

. 3. All thet piece, parcel or lot of lend in Greenville Township, Greenville County, State of

‘Sﬁouth Cerolinty in the town of West Greenville, in whet is Known &g DoE\fppd, being part of lots
number 17, 108 and 1{)9, &g ghown on mép of Donwood, recorded m the office of the R.M.C. for
seid County in P184 Book A., &t pége 463, and described 23 follows: Beginning &t & point on the
North side of Union Street (which point is forty—seven feet Ffrom the center of the traeck of the
Piedmont end Northern Reilway, &nd is supposed to be on the line of the right of wey of said
rajlway) end running theice with Union Street North 74 degrees 26 min. East one humdred thirty-
four feet, more or less, to corner of Union Street end Woodlawn Avenue; thence with Woodl®wn
Avenue North 52 degrees 1o min. West 8pproximetely one hundred fifty-eight feet to 8 stake

which is forty-seven feet Eeést of the supposed right of way of the Piedmont 8nd Northern Ra.ilway;
thence with the line of seid right of wey in & southerly direction &pproximftely one hundred
thirty-four feet to the begimming; the intention of this deed being to convey & lat bounded on the
South by union Street, on the Northesst by Woodl&wn Avenwe, &nd on the West by the right 405 wey
of s2id Piedmont ®nd Northern R2ilwfy. This being the seme tract of lend conveyed by J.L. Gaston
to Fapmers Logn end Trust Compény by deed dated July 24, 1920, end recorded in the office of the
R.M.C. Por said County in Dee.d Book 58, at page 277, reference to which deed is hereby mede, &8
8 pépt of this description. .

,4 A1l thet piece, parcel or lot of lend in CGreenville Tovnship, Greenville Cownty, St&te of

South Ceroling, sbout two miles from Greenvﬂle,a@t House, on the North side of & new ro8d
lefding from Woodside Cotton Mills to New Cut Rofd, end heving the following metes end boumds:

Beginning &t & stake &t the corner of 1land of the Woodside Cotton Mills end rumning thence with

" the 1ine of the lend of the Woodside Cotton Mills North 13-% degrees Eest three hundred forty-

nine &nd §/10 feet to & stake; thence North 71 degrees West three hundred twenty-nine 8nd v'é feet
to & sthke 8% the cormer of seid Cotvon Mill 1aﬁd; thence with the line of sa&id Cotiton Mill lend
8South 19 degrees West three hundred foﬂymine end /10 feet to © stake on s&id newfoad; thence
with seid new ro®d South 71 degrees Hast three hundred sixty-seven feet to the beginning corner;
co;zﬁ&ining ™o énd 4/5 ecres, more or less, subject however to the right of wey of the Piedmont
end Northern Reilwey Compeny; &nd less the follo*}?}inii’ dégcr ibed lot of land conveyed by C.8. Howie
to W.T. Hudson by deed dated Novem’ber‘ 64 1913 and rec;rded in {':he office of the R.M.C. for s2id
‘County in deed Book 23, &t page 357, to-wit! Beginning 8%t & stake 8% the corner of the lénd of
Woodside ’Cot'bo’n Mills and ruming thence with the line of land of the Woodside cot;ton Mills Worth
13-% dégrees Eest three hundred forty-fivé feet 1o & steke on ‘c,he‘ right of way of the Greemnville,
 Spartenburg end Anderson Re.ilwey; eand thence 8long the righ’b of wéy of s&id riailw&y three humdred
forﬁy—-eight Peet to & stake 8% the corner of skid ‘righ'c of wey &nd Fourﬁh Street; thence &long |

seid Fourth Street South 71 degrees Eest Seventy feet to the beginning.
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